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Dear Ms. Sassower,

l've reviewed your proposed table of contents for the record on appeal. I am in general agreement with your proposed
list of items, subject to the following comments/questions:

First, there are three items I don't have. lf it's not a problem, could you email copies of the following to me so I can

confirm their relevance?

Page vi- Plaintiffs' March 24,20L7 letter to Judge Hartman

Page vi - Judge Hartman's So-Ordered March 24,2OL7 letter

Page vii - Transcript of March 29,20t7 Oral Argument

Other (minor) comments:

Page iv - You have "Exhibit M-1" twice. The second one should be "Exhibit M-2."

Page v - Exhibit V to the February L5,20L7 moving affidavit does not appear to be an affidavit of service. Please

correct the description of the document.

Page xii - Exhibit B-2 is missing from my copy of the June 12, 2017 moving affidavit. Please check and see if it's
contained in your file copy.

Finally, the draft stipulation of record should be revised as shown in the attached pdf. With respect to the change on
your signature block, on this appeal you can represent only yourself as an individual. An organization must be

represented by counsel. With respect to my signature block, I have added the AG's middle initial and my name and title.

Of course, before stipulating that the copies are "correct and complete," I will need to review a proof of the record.

Very truly yours,

Frederick A. Brodie
Assistant Solicitor General
New York State Office of the Attorney General

Appeals & Opinions Bureau
The Capitol
Albany, NY 12224-034L
(s181,776-2317

Frederick. Brodie@as, nv.gov
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